

Waters
School
Pupils, 1910

Waters School, operating in Between the Hills section of Loudoun in 1910, enrolled pupils from Sandy Hook Bridge to near Hillsboro. The old stone building on State Rd. 671 is now owned and is a part of Ebenezer United Methodist Church. The teacher, Cora Davis, stands at right. Pupils named are not in the order as they stand or sit. The pupils are: Maude Moore, Mabel Benjamin, Rosa Webb, Lela Shumaker, Virginia Conard, Zella Moore, Elizabeth Royer, Mary Trail, Ruth Menefee, Gladys Conard, Josephine Conard, Darlesta Conard, Elizabeth Hackley, Annie Shaull, Robert Trail, Guy Shumaker, John Waters, Gus Hackley, Charlie Moore, C. C. Gaver, Melton Menefee. (photo loaned by Mrs. Leroy Beans)